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FW: Campus E-Update

Karinen, Gus <Gus.Karinen@bhsu.edu>
Tue 8/10/2021 3:21 PM
To:  Fisher, TjadenO <Tjaden.Fisher@yellowjackets.bhsu.edu>

 

From: BHSU Campus eUpdate <Campus.eUpdate@BHSU.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 3:20:48 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada)

To: BHSU Faculty Staff Email List <BHSUFacultyStaffEmailList@BHSU.edu>

Subject: Campus E-Update

Faculty & Staff Edition 

August 10, 2021

BHSU.edu/e-update
 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS
 
IMPORTANT CAMPUS NOTIFICATION OF CHANGES SURROUNDING TITLE IX
BHSU’s Title IX office will be undergoing several changes, primarily due to the SD BOR moving to a
shared service model for all Title IX investigations. Beginning August 22, Title IX duties will change as
follows:
 

1. All reporting of sexual violence or harassment should be directed to Breon Derby. Dr. Derby will
handle in-take of sexual violence/harassment reports, collect basic information to hand off to
an investigator, and provide support measures. Dr. Derby can be located at Young Center 206,
via e-mail at Breon.Derby@bhsu.edu or 605-641-0668. 

2. Investigations will be handled centrally by specially trained staff located either at the BOR
office or an assigned BOR campus.

3. Mike Isaacson, former Title IX Coordinator will be transferring to Ellsworth Airforce Base to work
in the nearly opened BHSU office and serve as an enrollment specialist.

4. Jane Klug, Dean of Students and her staff will assume responsibility for campus education and
sexual assault prevention programming.

 
--Submitted by Laurie S. Nichols on 2021-08-03
 

MARKETING STAFF AVAILABLE TO TAKE FACULTY AND STAFF PHOTOS NEXT WEEK

Photographers will be available to take faculty and staff photos next Monday, Aug. 16, from 8 a.m. to
Noon in the Marketing and Communications Office (Woodburn 104) and next Tuesday, Aug. 17, from 9
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a.m. to Noon in Meier Hall Room 127. If you’re new to campus or if you’d like to refresh your current
head shot, please stop by.

--Submitted by Kristen Kilmer on 2021-08-10

SEND-A-THANKS SENDER DRAWING

Greetings and welcome to another academic year!  Human Resources implemented the Send-a-Thanks
program last year as a way for people to formally send a “thank you”, or “kudos”, to others across
campus.  Each month the HR team has a random drawing for anyone who received a Send-a-Thanks,
with prizes courtesy of our two generous donors the BHSU Bookstore and Aladdin.  We wanted to do
an additional prize for anyone who sent a Send-a-Thanks last year.  The BHSU Public Safety
Department has graciously donated a parking pass for the 2021-2022 academic year. 

The first ever “sender” winner is Ryan Delzer!!!  Congratulations Ryan and thank you for participating
in the send-a-thanks platform, and for all you do for BHSU!  Please see Phil in Public Safety to pick up
your parking pass.

--Submitted by Melissa Hart on 2021-08-09

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS VIRTUAL HUDDLE

The Academic Affairs Virtual Huddle set for this Thursday has been CANCELLED.  Updates and other
material will be covered during Welcome Week activities next week!

--Submitted by Jodi Gabriel on 2021-08-10

WHAT'S THE BUZZ

After an 18 month hiatus caused by COVID, What's the Buzz will be returning to campus Thursday,
August 19 from 4:30 p.m. to 5:30 p.m. in the Joy Center.  This month's guest is Paulette Davidson, CEO
of Monument Health.  Paulette will discuss how Monument Health has handled COVID, what they
foresee with the variant among other things.  I hope you make plans to join us. 

--Submitted by Steve Meeker on 2021-08-06

POST YOUR WORK STUDY JOBS ON HANDSHAKE!
Last semester, BHSU went live with Handshake, a career services portal for college students.
Please post your open work study positions on Handshake by activating your account
here: https://BHSU.JoinHandshake.com. The following tutorial walks you through how to
post positions (Access Passcode:
dF$3nDav): https://bhsu.zoom.us/rec/share/Pci83c7f9x31SmRyyQa9h0fTC58Wm4Pts6EwB_FR
MIPfJcyLS8lem8_bbfdQiHFe.peKuiMuDdancoHS8.
 
Please select "On-Campus Student Employment" as the "Job Type" so that students can easily
filter through postings. Thank you! 
 
Please email Careers@BHSU.edu if you have any questions.
 
--Submitted by Kathleen Fitzgerald-Ellis on 2021-07-28
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SEND-A-THANKS
 
Thank you for all you do at BHSU! Here are the recipients of the Send-A-Thanks messages last
week:

 

Michael Zorichak

Michael Overby

Marc Jolley

Colby Hodo

 

To thank an employee on campus, use the new “Send-A-Thanks” link at the bottom of the E-

Update.

 

BHSU IN THE MEDIA
 
REGENTS ARE ASKED TO DECIDE THE MISSION FOR EACH OF SOUTH DAKOTA'S PUBLIC UNIVERSITIES
Read the KELOLAND article
 
HISTORY 605: THE SAVIOR OF DEADWOOD:  PROFESSOR EMERITUS DAVID WOLFF
Read the South Dakota Public Broadcasting article
 
SCOTTISH SENSATION MALCOLM IS BACK FOR 2021-22:  BHSU ALUM FRASER MALCOLM
Read the British Basketball League article
 
BHSU UNVEILS EXCITING, NEW, GAMEDAY EXPERIENCE
Read the Black Hills Pioneer article
 
BHSU SOCCER TO HOST KICKOFF CLINIC CAMP AUG. 10-12
Read the Black Hills Pioneer article
 
BHSU JACKET RIDE SET FOR TUESDAY
Read the Black Hills Pioneer article
 
DEADWOOD MOUNTAIN GRAND GETS BHSU FIELD NAMING RIGHTS
Read the Rapid City Journal and  Black Hills Pioneer articles
 
RMAC PRESEASON FOOTBALL POLL
Read the Rapid City Journal article
  

CAMPUS CALENDAR

Check the Campus Calendar for updates. |  Submit event to Calendar
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SUBMIT YOUR ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
The BHSU Campus e-Update is sent out to all Faculty and Staff every Tuesday during the
Summer break. Announcements must be submitted through the web form by 9:30 a.m. to be
included in that day’s Campus e-Update. 
 
Add E-Update Announcement  |  Add Accomplishment  |  Send-A-Thanks
 
To read the latest BHSU News Stories, please visit BHSU.edu/news.
 
You can view the student announcements in the student portal on My.BHSU.edu  
 
Follow BHSU on social media! Facebook // Twitter // Instagram // LinkedIn

http://www.bhsu.edu/Faculty-Staff/Faculty-Staff-Announcements/Announcement-Emails
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mailto:Laurel.Simpson@BHSU.edu?subject=Kudos%20and%20Accomplishments
http://www.bhsu.edu/Faculty-Staff/Human-Resources/Buzz-Around
http://www.bhsu.edu/news
https://www.facebook.com/BlackHillsState/
https://twitter.com/BlackHillsState
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